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April 18, 2013 

PARTIES OF RECORD 

RE: Informal Conference for 
Case No. 2012-00468 

Enclosed is a memorandum that has been filed in the record of the above- 
referenced case. Any comments regarding the content of this memorandum should be 
submitted to the Commission within seven days of receipt of this letter. Questions 
regarding this memorandum should be directed to Chris Whelan at (502) 782-2644. 
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EMORAMDUM 

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

TO: Case File 201 2-00468 

FROM: Chris WhelanMgam Leader 

DATE: April 17, 2013 

RE: Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc. - Application for Revisions to Its Meter 
Reading Tariff to Accommodate Manual Metering Reading Charges 

On April 17, 2013, Commission Staff held an informal conference (“IC”) with 
Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc. (“Owen”) and the Attorney General. The purpose of the 
IC was to discuss issues related to the consolidation of this case with Case No. 2012- 
00448’, Owen’s current rate application. A list of attendees is attached to this 
memorandum. 

In order to avoid conflicting statutory dates in the two cases, Jim Crawford, 
Owen’s attorney, indicated that Owen would be agreeable to filing a motion to withdraw 
the tariff previously filed in this case, re-file the tariff with a new proposed effective (or 
no effective date), and reiterate its position that it does not oppose consolidating this 
case with Case No. 2012-00448. 

There being nothing further to discuss, the meeting was adjourned 

Attachment: Sign-In Sheet 

’ Case No. 2012-00448, Application of Owen Electric Cooperative, Inc. for an Adjustment of 
Rates (filed Mar. 25, 2013). 
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